
1

Queiros J (Joao)

From: Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB)
Sent: 12 July 2014 18:55
To: Ford A (Alexander)
Subject: FW: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Tidal 

Demonstration Array: Environmental Statement Consultation

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: McLay A (Anne) (MARLAB)  
Sent: 07 July 2014 14:53 
To: Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB) 
Subject: RE: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Tidal Demonstration Array: 
Environmental Statement Consultation 
 
 

Paul 
 
I think I have missed the 4 July deadline for comments. 
 
The changes as far as I can ascertain are minor.  There will remain however potential for 
displacement of inshore fisheries, mainly creeling for crab and lobster, from the development area.
Permanent loss of fishing grounds 
 
As I recall developers were charged appointing a fisheries liaison officer and with working with 
stakeholders to develop fisheries mitigation plans. 
 
I assume this is still part of the licensing requirement. 
 
Anne 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 




